

M. CÜNEYT ÖZŞAHİN, Ph.D.

Necmettin Erbakan University, Faculty of Political Science, Department of Political Science and International Relations, mustafacuneytozsahin@gmail.com, ozsahin@erbakan.edu.tr, Meram, Konya, 42090, TURKIYE, ORCID ID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3445-5412>

PROFILE:

M. Cüneyt Özşahin is an Associate Professor in the Department of Political Science and International Relations at Necmettin Erbakan University. Dr. Özşahin is also a senior fellow at the Istanbul Institute for Advanced Studies (ISTIAs). After completing his MA in political science at the University of Missouri-Columbia as a Fulbright Scholar, he received his Ph.D. in International Relations from Selcuk University. His research interests include Theories of International Relations, Security Studies, and Turkish Politics. His publications have appeared in various edited volumes and journals, most recently in the Contemporary Review of the Middle East, Cambridge Review of International Affairs, Europe-Asia Studies, and Southeast European and Black Sea Studies.

EDUCATION:

Selcuk University Ph.D. in International Relations	Konya, TURKIYE 2015
University of Missouri-Columbia M.A. in Political Science (with Fulbright Scholarship)	Missouri Columbia, USA 2009
Ankara University/ Mülkiye B.A. in Public Administration	Ankara, TURKIYE 2007

WORK

EXPERIENCE:

2015 – Present	Necmettin Erbakan University Assistant Prof.-Associate Prof.	Konya, TURKIYE
2019 – 2020	Kyrgyz-Turkish Manas University Visiting scholar	Bishkek, KYRGYZSTAN
2011 – 2015	Necmettin Erbakan University Research Assistant	Konya, TURKIYE
2005-2011	Selcuk University Research Assistant	Konya, TURKIYE

PUBLICATIONS:

Selected Books

Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Radeljic Branislav, (Eds) (2022). Turkey's Return to the Western Balkans, Springer International Publishing.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (Ed) (2020). Globalization: A Multi-Disciplinary Approach, Al-Farabi Kazakh National University.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (Ed) (2020). Uluslararası İlişkilerden Küresel Siyasete: Teori ve Pratik Üzerine Kritikler, Orion Kitabevi.

Battır Orhan, Özşahin M. Cüneyt, (Eds) (2019). Arap Baharı Sonrası Ortadoğu: Kuram ve Siyaset, Kitap, Editör, Nobel Akademik Yayıncılık.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Battır Orhan, (Eds) (2019). Arap Baharı Sonrası Ortadoğu: Bölgesel Dönüşüm ve Reaksiyonlar, Hiperyayın.

Selected Book Sections:

Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Radeljic Branislav (2022). Turkey and the Western Balkans: Between Existing Scholarship and the Quest for Additional Explanations, Eds: Branislav Radeljic; Mustafa Cüneyt Özşahin, Turkey's Return to the Western Balkans: Policies of Continuity and Transformation, Springer International Publishing, ISBN:978-3-031-10074-1

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2021). Qatar–Turkey Rapprochement: Challenging the Regional StatusQuo in the Gulf Security Sub-complex, Eds: Mahjoob Zweiri, Md Mizanur Rahman, Arwa Kamal, The 2017 Gulf Crisis: An Interdisciplinary Approach, Springer, ISBN:978-981-15-8734-4.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2019) Soğuk Savaş Yıllarında MTTB'nin Batı Algısına Dair Bir Değerlendirme, Lütfi Sunar (Ed), Bir Başka Hayata Karşı: 1980 Sonrası İslamcı Dergilerde Meseleler, Kavramlar ve İsimler Cilt 1: İslamcılığı Konumlandırmak, Konya Büyükşehir Belediyesi Kültür Yayınları, Basım sayısı:1, ISBN:978-605-389-347-9.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2019) Türkiye'nin Uzak Doğu-Asya Politikası, Burhanettin Duran, Kemal İnat, Mustafa Caner (Eds), Türk Dış Politikası Yıllığı 2018, SETA, , ISBN:978-605-7544-29-2.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2016) Türk Dış Politikasının Ekonomi Politikası 2015, Burhanettin İnan ve Kemal İnat (Eds), Türk Dış Politikası Yıllığı 2015, SETA, ISBN:978-605-4023-69-1.

Selected Research Articles:

Radeljic Branislav, Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2023). The Inefficiency of EU Leverage in Serbia During The Russo-Ukrainian War. *Southeast European and Black Sea Studies*, doi: 10.1080/14683857.2023.2255029

Çakmak Cenap, Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2023). Explaining Russia's Inertia In The Azerbaijan–Armenia Dispute: Reward And Punishment in An Asymmetric Alliance. *Europe-Asia Studies*, doi: 10.1080/09668136.2023.2191903

Akin Hilmi Bahadır, Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Akin Şeyma, (2023). Market Liberals At A Crossroads In Post-Gezi Türkiye: Making Sense of a Framing Dispute. *Journal of Economy Culture and Society*, doi: 10.26650/jecs2022-1099436

Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Çakmak Cenap (2022). Between Defeating “The Warlord” And Defending “The Blue Homeland”: A Discourse of Legitimacy and Security in Turkey's Libya Policy. *Cambridge Review of International Affairs*, doi: 10.1080/09557571.2022.2089545

Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Donelli Federico, Gasco Riccardo (2021). China–Turkey Relations From the Perspective Of Neoclassical Realism. *Contemporary Review of the Middle East*, doi: 10.1177/23477989211062659

Özşahin M. Cüneyt, Tekin Segah (2020). Israel’s Latin America Policy: A Reappraisal. *Israel Journal of Foreign Affairs*, doi:10.1080/23739770.2020.1804124

Akgün Birol, Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2011). Soğuk Savaş Sonrası Dünyada Demokratik Konsolidasyon Sorunu: Teorik Bir Çerçeve Arayışı. *Uluslararası İlişkiler*, 7(28)

Reports:

Akgün Birol, Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2013). Türkiye'de demokratik konsolidasyon ve liberal siyasal kültür : teorik bir inceleme-Rapor- Ahmet Yesevi Üniversitesi Yayınları.

CONFERENCES:

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2023) Siyasal, Ekonomik ve Kültürel Boyutlarıyla AK Parti Döneminde Türkiye-Özbekistan İlişkileri. “İpek Yolu ve Ötesi Kongre Serisi” (SIRCON 2023) “Bir Yol Bir Kuşak: Göç, Turizm ve Ekonomi Politik”, 2023.

Uluer, Ahmet Göksel, Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2022) Kemalizmin Ontolojik Güvenlik Arayışı: Andımız’ın Kaldırılması Kararı Çerçevesinde Bir Değerlendirme. Intpolsec Uluslararası Güvenlik Kongresi 2022.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2020) Political Economy of Social (Im)mobility in the Arab Gulf during the Arab Uprisings. The V. Middle East Congress on Politics and Society, 2020.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2017) Civilizational Identity in Turkish Geopolitical Discourse. IEPAS 2017.

Özşahin M. Cüneyt (2013) Turkey’s Fading Interest for Central Asia: Causes and Implications. EUROGEO Conference, 2013.

COURSES TAUGHT:

Undergraduate: Turkish Foreign Policy, International Security, Foreign Policy Analysis, History of Political Thought

Graduate: Theories of IR, Current Issues in International Relations

AFFILIATIONS:

Turkish Political Science Association (TPSA), 2023-2024
European International Studies Association (EISA), 2017-2019